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Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 12 January 2018. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for;

...a copy of all communications between the office of Sadiq Khan and the office of
James Murray concerning overcrowding in London from May 2016 to date. This could
involve discussion of measures to alleviate overcrowding, whether to include targets on
overcrowding in the London plan, and other matters related to the issue.

Our searches have not returned any information within scope of your request, however there is
some data relating to your area of interest in the “Housing in London 2017’ publication (charts
at p86 and p94);

https://files.datapress.com/london/dataset/housing-london/2017-01-26T18:50:00/Housing-

in-London-2017-report.pdf

There is also a dataset on ‘Overcrowded Households by Borough’, produced by Office for
National Statistics which is available on the London datastore;

https://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/overcrowded-households-borough

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA120118-0341.

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢« 020 7983 4000
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If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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